
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream: Click Here   

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 875 2449 3267 Passcode: 823264 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2025 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

1. Police Department Report: July - August 2025 
2. Fire Department Report: August 2025 

 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Presentation: Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 
2. Resolution providing for the levy of an additional library tax for building and maintenance 
3. Resolution authorizing acceptance of a 2025 ComEd Powering Safe Communities Grant in the amount of 

$1,739.00 
4. Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of an Organized Retail Crime Grant Program Grant 

Agreement by and between the State of Illinois and the Village 
5. Resolution authorizing and accepting a Grant Agreement by and between IDOT and the Village for the 

FY 2026 Tobacco Enforcement Program Grant 
6. Resolution authorizing the Village to participate in the New National Multistate Opioid Settlements and 

authorizing the execution of related settlement agreements 
7. Resolution approving the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the Village’s 2025 

Sidewalk Improvement Project 
8. Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of a Consulting Agreement by and between the 

Village and Ryan, LLC regarding potential development projects within the Village 
9. Resolution approving a Local Public Agency Joint Funding Agreement with IDOT for federal funded 

construction and Local Public Agency Engineering Services Agreement with CBBEL regarding certain 
improvements to the Jackson Boulevard Resurfacing, between Des Plaines Avenue and Harlem Avenue 

10. Approval: 2026 Village Council Meeting Schedule 
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURN  
 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, September 22, 2025   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87524493267?pwd=fE7btO39ouSIJBWAD2oH2jU7kukFdD.1
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, SEPTEMBER 8, 2025 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the August 25, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Village Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Liz Gould spoke on behalf of herself and 5 other households near Pioneer Tap.  The residents 
expressed their concerns about bad behavior and criminal activity of the patrons, in addition to the 
domestic violence incident on August 31, fireworks on July 4th which pose a significant negative 
impact on their properties.  The neighbors urged the Police Department o increase patrols and to 
work with Pioneer on a corrective action plan, which includes Pioneer employees cleaning up the 
exterior and trash left by patrons.  Ms. Gould provided a letter and a signed petition to Village 
Administrator Entler. 
 
Ms. Maggie Grady Hooper expressed her concerns about the safety and cleanliness issues 
surrounding Pioneer Tap and how it detracts from her property. 
 
Mr. James Michael gave context of the domestic violence incident which he witnessed and his 
perception that the police did not do enough and did not take anyone into custody.  Mr. Michael 
stated that he thought the way it was handled was unacceptable. 
 
Clerk Belmonte read public comment submitted by Amy Turilli urging people to visit the Forest Park 
Library if they believe spying on residents and sharing license plate date with the federal 
government is a good use of village revenue. 
 
 
 



 2 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $448,676.07. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance amending Section 6-2-
2, entitled “License Fee Schedule,” of Chapter 2, entitled 
“Vehicle Licenses, of Title 6, entitled “Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic,” of the municipal code of the Village of Forest Park be 
adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the sale or disposition of Surplus Property of the Village of 
Forest Park (police vehicle) be adopted. 
 

 
 

R-84-25 
RESOLUTION FOR THE 

PAYMENT OF BILLS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $448,676.07 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-41-25 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

AMENDMENT TO VEHICLE 
LICENSE FEES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-42-25 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 

VEHICLE 
APPROVED 

 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing a 6b Classification for 7501 Industrial Drive, Forest 
Park, Illinois (Chicago Specialty Bakers, Inc.) be adopted.  The 
improvements consist of rehabilitation and installation of 
production lines.  Employees typically live within 3-5 miles. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing the waiver 
of the hiring freeze for IMRF employees regarding the hiring of 
a full-time Administration Accounts Payable Clerk be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of a Subscription Renewal 
Agreement between Thomson Reuters and the Village of 
Forest Park be adopted.  There was discussion about police 
access to information as well as privacy concerns. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: Commissioner Voogd 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-85-25 
RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT 

OF 6B CLASSIFICATION 
FOR 7501 INDUSTRIAL 

DRIVE 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-86-25 
RESOLUTION WAIVING 

HIRING FREEZE RE: 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

CLERK POSITION 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-87-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

RENEWAL AGREEMENT 
WITH THOMSON REUTERS 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for a Survey and GIS of the Village of Forest Park 
Water Atlas by and between Christopher B. Burke 
Engineering, Ltd. and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
The water infrastructure will be added to the existing GIS. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and ratifying 
the execution of an application for a Cook County Disaster 
Response and Recovery Fund Award Agreement between the 
County of Cook and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
and ratifying the execution of pricing schedules for digital 
phone services by and between AT&T and the Village of 
Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving and 
ratifying the execution of a Proposal for Professional 
Engineering Services for Lead Water Service Line Material 
Inventory Assistance by and between Christopher B. Burke 
Engineering, Ltd. and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 

R-88-25 
RESOLUTION FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
FOR SURVEY AND GIS OF 

WATER ATLAS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-89-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

APPLICATION FOR AWARD 
FROM COOK COUNTY 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-90-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

AT&T PRICING 
SCHEDULES FOR DIGITAL 

PHONE SERVICES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-91-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

FOR LEAD WATER 
SERVICE LINE INVENTORY 

ASSISTANCE 
APPROVED 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the Raffle Permit 
application submitted by Kiwanis Club of Forest Park for their 
event on October 9, 2025. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the execution of an agreement 
with Metropolis Performing Arts Center, associated with events 
organized by the Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved and seconded by Commissioners Nero and 
Voogd to approve the application for use of the public way 
from Events by Cibula for display of art in front of 7503 
Madison Street. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Nero to amend the application to have an 
end date of December 5, 2025. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RAFFLE LICENSE FOR 
KIWANIS CLUB OF 

FOREST PARK 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENT WITH 

METROPOLIS 
PERFORMING ARTS 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

USE OF THE PUBLIC WAY 
APPLICATION FROM 
EVENTS BY CIBULA 

APPROVED AS AMENDED 
 

MOTION AMENDING 
APPLICATION FOR USE OF 

THE PUBLIC WAY FROM 
EVENTS BY CIBULA 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

Clerk Belmonte called the roll call on the motion as amended. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler reported that she and Mayor Hoskins met with Motorola regarding the recent 
audit by the Illinois Secretary of State. The SOS is planning to issue protocols to Motorola in the near 
future.  The Village of Forest Park is now in compliance with the State law. The administrator further 
reported that she attended a briefing with Cook County Board President Preckwinkle about training at 
Great Lakes.  The county is not aware of the National Guard being deployed at Great Lakes or here 
in Forest Park.  The county did confirm that ICE was on the southwest side of Chicago and not in 
Forest Park. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that there have been some staffing changes in the Clerk’s office and 
the Finance Department.  We are currently seeking candidates to fill the Accounts Payable Clerk 
position.  In addition, Administrator Entler is working on strategic planning, and updating the village’s 
needs and defining the roles.   
 
 
Commissioner Nero requested that property owners be proactive in helping control the rat population 
in town.  Cleaning up the property, being responsible, picking up pet waste, and making sure the 
trash containers are closed are all good ways to take accountability and be a good neighbor.  
 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin thanked the residents who provided public comments and reported that 
she attended Fall Fest at the Park District.  The commissioner represented the Safety and Traffic 
Commission and distributed information and received resident feedback.  The Safety and Traffic 
Commission meets next Thursday at 7:00 at Village Hall.   
 
 
Commissioner Voogd thanked the residents who provided public comments and concurred with 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Fall Fest event was really great.  The 5th annual Community 
Cleanup event is being held this Saturday, September 13th.  Local business, U-3, generously donated 
a coffee bar and an anonymous donor provided T-shirts for the volunteers. The commissioner 
expressed her gratitude to all who volunteer and help keep Forest Park beautiful. 
 
 
 



 7 

Mayor Hoskins commented on his meeting with Motorola regarding the LPR audit.  He stated that 
there was a proposal of an alert system or mechanism to turn off access.  The village is using its best 
practices and providing better training for the use of this valuable tool to improve our use of it.   
 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved, and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:10 P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte 
Village Clerk 



 

 

                                            

  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

July / August 2025 

Following are some activities related to the Forest Park Police Department that took place in July and 

August 2025: 

• 07/04/25 -- North Riverside Fourth of July Parade -- Lt. Miller and Aux. Fluker 

• 07/04/25 -- Forest Park Fireworks at the Forest Park Park District -- Auxiliary and Sworn 

Police Department Staff provided security 

• 07/13/25 -- Cycle Across Illinois -- Traffic Control -- Aux. Fluker and Aux. Giovanni 

 

  



• 8/15/25 -- Probationary Police Officers Sworn In -- Daniel Dodson and Omar Ramirez 

 

 



• 08/15/25 -- Illinois Association of Chiefs of Police -- Looking Beyond The Safety Belt Award -

- Sgt. Joseph Schick 

 



• Suburban Law Enforcement Graduation -- PPO J. McNally and PPO D. Wade 

 

• 08/19/25 -- Groovin’ in the Grove -- Aux. Knack 

• 08/30/25 -- Living Word 5k -- Aux. Fluker 



















Vehicle Pursuit Dashboard
Report Date: 9/15/2025

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ VEHICLE PURSUIT ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2025 ‐ 8/31/2025) ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

20

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

1

PENDING
REVIEW

5

PENDING
APPROVAL

3

COMPLETE

11

INITIATING EVENT

Traffic Stop

PSMV

Fleeing to Elude

Suspicious Person

Assist Other Agency

Burglary Residential or
Commercial

Robbery/Aggravated
Robbery/Armed Robbery

37.5%

15.6%

18.8%

18.8%

REASON FOR TERMINATION

Police voluntarily
terminated pursuit

Terminated by supervisor

Other-Description

Lost sight of vehicle

Suspect vehicle disabled

Suspect surrendered/
stopped

40%

12%

12%

8%

12%

16%

VEHICLE PURSUIT SUMMARY BY MONTH

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Month

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ur

su
it



Use Of Force Dashboard
Report Date: 9/15/2025

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ USE OF FORCE ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2025 ‐ 8/31/2025) ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

28

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

0

PENDING
REVIEW

0

PENDING
APPROVAL

2

COMPLETE

26

INCIDENT TYPE

Domestic Violence

Fleeing to Elude

Homicide/Attempt Homi…

Criminal Damage to Pr…

Suspicious Person

Battery/Aggravated Battery

Retail Theft

Disturbance

Assault/Aggravated Ass…

Traffic Stop

Warrant

1/2

9.6%

9.6%

15.4%

11.5%

7.7%

15.4%

7.7%

REASON FOR DEFENSIVE ACTION

To make an arrest

To prevent escape

To defend self

To defend another officer

Public safety

Mental Health Concern

To defend a civilan

To prevent a violent crime

29.9%

15.6%

7.8%

15.6%

22.1%

USE OF FORCE SUMMARY BY MONTH

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Month

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

In
ci
de

nt



Advanced Force Report
Report Date: 9/15/2025

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON (RESULT FOR YEAR 2025)

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON SUMMARY BY MONTH

Event vs. Arrests vs. Use of Force Comparison

Events

Arrests

Use of Force

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Months

0

500

1K

1.5K

2K

2025 Events vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL EVENTS USE OF FORCE %

January 1815 2 0.11%

February 1548 6 0.39%

March 1742 4 0.23%

April 1535 7 0.46%

May 1643 0 0.00%

June 1654 6 0.36%

July 1785 0 0.00%

August 1857 1 0.05%

September 0 0 0.00%

October 0 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Events: 13579
Use of Force Incidents: 26 0.19%

2025 Arrests vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL ARRESTS USE OF FORCE %

January 159 2 1.26%

February 133 6 4.51%

March 164 4 2.44%

April 173 7 4.05%

May 112 0 0.00%

June 108 6 5.56%

July 143 0 0.00%

August 186 1 0.54%

September 0 0 0.00%

October 0 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Arrests: 1178
Use of Force Incidents: 26 2.21%



Forest Park Police Department

Time Period 01/01/2025 - 08/31/2025

145

150

155

160

165

170

175

180

185

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

145

170
173

167

181

163
168

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 1,167

Total Items For Service

Arrest Statistics (Primary Charge)

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

79

60

33
19 18 12

4
18

31 29

46 42
48

37
29

86

112
101

77
83

60 56

17

70

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



320

340

360

380

400

420

440

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

363

405 403 402

430
420

339

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 2,762

Total Items For Service

Forest Park Police Department

Completed CAPERS Reports
(Incident Reports)

Time Period 01/01/2025 - 08/31/2025

0

40

80

120

160

200

240

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

119
106

57 48 48 61

20

63

106
124 129 131

150
128

141

217
238

212

148 135
113 105

59

104

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



Total Forest Park Police Department Calls 

January 1, 2025 – August 31, 2025 

 

 

 



9/16/2025

ILLINOIS UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING PROGRAM

MONTHLY INDEX CRIME FORM

Forest Park Police Department
2025-01-01T00:00:00 - 2025-08-31T00:00:00

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES (# of Victms - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS (# of Arrestees - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Battery category)

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 0493, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only offense 

0910

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only offense 

0910 

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

VIOLATIONS

OF CANNABIS

CONTROL ACT

VIOLATIONS OF

CONTROLLED

SUBSTANCES ACT

VIOLATIONS

OF THE DRUG

PARAPHERNALIA

VIOLATIONS

OF THE

HYPODERMIC SYRINGES

VIOLATIONS OF THE 

METHAMPHETAMINE ACT

Include only offenses

1810, 1813, 1815, 

1816,

Include only offenses

2010, 2011, 2012, 2013,

2014, 2015, 2020, 2030,

2040, 2050, 2051, 2060,

Include only offense

2110

Include only 

offenses

Include only offenses 1910,

1915, 1920, 1925, 1930, 

1931, 1935, 1940, 1945, 

1950, 1955, 1960, 1965, 

1 - 1 - 1 0 - 0 - 0 4 - 4 - 2 10 - 9 - 10 17 - 17 - 16 91 - 91 - 79 5 - 5 - 5 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

15 50 0 3 3

1 - 1 - 1 8 - 8 - 8 9 - 9 - 6 12 - 12 - 12 39 - 42 - 31 168 - 229 - 233 28 - 30 - 30 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 4093, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Illinois State Police

Illinois Uniform Crime Reporting

801 South 7th Street, 300-South

Springfield, Illinois 62703

Fax Number 217/524-8850

Call I-UCR program staff at

(217) 557-6482

if you have any questions

* Report only criminal sexual assault (CSA), aggravated CSA and predatory CSA of a child offenses meeting the RAPE

definition found in the Index Crime Reporting Guidelines. ISP 2-423C (02/17) 



 

 

Report generated with data through 09/10/2025. 1 

 

Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office August 2025 Report 
Forest Park 

The August 2025 report from the Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office (CCSAO) provides a comprehensive overview of key 
activities related to pre-trial detentions and prosecutions within Cook County. 

Adult Pre-trial Detention and Prosecution 

Crime Initiatives 

Forest Park 

Case Category . Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate Filed Detention 

Requested 
Det. Req. 

Rate Detained Det. 
Rate Prosecuted Guilty 

Crimes on CTA  0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 

Felony Automatic Firearms  0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 

Escape  0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 

Domestic Violence - Felony  0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 
Domestic Violence - 
Misdemeanor  -- -- -- 2 0 0% 0 0% 1 0 

Felony Retail Theft  0 0 0% 2 -- 0% -- -- 3 1 

Cook County 

Case Category . Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate Filed Detention 

Requested 
Det. Req. 

Rate Detained Det. 
Rate Prosecuted Guilty 

Crimes on CTA  19 18 95% 34 9 26% 9 100% 26 15 

Felony Automatic Firearms  47 45 96% 53 49 92% 35 73% 89 66 

Escape  9 9 100% 6 6 100% 6 100% 10 3 

Domestic Violence - Felony  50 42 84% 83 51 61% 42 84% 45 19 
Domestic Violence - 
Misdemeanor  -- -- -- 1,092 291 27% 176 63% 1,085 189 

Felony Retail Theft  255 243 95% 245 -- 0% -- -- 179 106 

Pre-trial Detention, Prosecutions, and Convictions 

During August 2025 in Forest Park, the CCSAO made 1 request for pretrial detention for adult felony and misdemeanor cases 
in Cook County as permitted by Illinois law. Judges denied the CCSAO request. In August 2025, the CCSAO prosecuted 21 adult 
felony cases. Of the 21 adult felony prosecuted cases, 7 resulted in a conviction. 

 Pretrial Detention  Prosecution . 

Area . Filed Requested Detained Detention Rate* b Prosecuted** Guilty . 

Forest Park  30 1 0 0%  21 7  
Cook County  5,522 842 545 68%  2,481 1,468  

Adult Felony & Misdemeanor Detention 

Top Requested Adult Felony & Misdemeanor Categories 

 Forest Park  Cook County 

Ranking . Top Requested 
Category Filed Requested Detained Det. 

Rate . Top Requested 
Category Filed Requested Detained Det. 

Rate 

1  Robbery 1 1 0 0%  Domestic Battery 1,162 342 215 66% 

2  --      Unlawful Use of 
Weapons 285 143 109 77% 

3  --      Other Offense 759 139 67 52% 

4  --      Robbery 61 49 34 74% 

5  --      Sex Crimes 71 26 18 75% 



 

 

Report generated with data through 09/10/2025. 2 

 

Pre-trial Detention by Race 

 Forest Park  Cook County 

Race . Filed Requested Detained Det. Rate . Filed Requested Detained Det. Rate 

Black  19 1 0 0%  3,197 552 370 71% 

White  4 0 0 --  818 79 42 58% 

Latino  7 0 0 --  1,309 182 112 64% 

Asian  0 0 0 --  66 5 3 60% 

Biracial  0 0 0 --  0 0 0 -- 

Other  0 0 0 --  11 1 1 100% 

Unknown  0 0 0 --  117 21 15 71% 

Adult Felony Prosecution 

Top Prosecuted Adult Felony Categories 

 Forest Park  Cook County 

Ranking . Top Prosecuted Category Prosecuted Guilty . Top Prosecuted Category Prosecuted Guilty 

1  Aggravated Battery 4 2  Narcotics 551 158 

2  Narcotics 4 0  Unlawful Use of Weapons 413 279 

3  Other Offense 3 0  Other Offense 302 175 

4  Retail Theft 3 1  Retail Theft 179 106 

5  Robbery 3 1  Burglary 128 97 

Adult Felony Prosecution by Race 

 Forest Park  Cook County 

Race . Prosecuted Guilty . Prosecuted Guilty 

Black  15 4  1,562 919 

White  2 2  300 179 

Latino  4 1  571 343 

Asian  0 0  25 16 

Biracial  0 0  0 0 

Other  0 0  4 2 

Unknown  0 0  17 8 

 
* Detention Rate: The detention rate is defined as the number of requests for pretrial detention approved divided by the number of known pretrial detention request outcomes. 
** Prosecuted: A case is moved through the system to a conclusion of guilty or not guilty; Guilty: defendant was determined to be guilty of criminal charges; 



By Month

 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Injury (57)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (482)
Total: 539

By Time of Day

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

12 AM
1 AM

2 AM
3 AM

4 AM
5 AM

6 AM
7 AM

8 AM
9 AM

10 AM
11 AM

12 PM
1 PM

2 PM
3 PM

4 PM
5 PM

6 PM
7 PM

8 PM
9 PM

10 PM
11 PM

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Injury (58)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (482)
Total: 540

By Day of Week

 

Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Injury (58)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (482)
Total: 540

Forest Park Crash Information -- January 1, 2025 to August 31, 2025



Injury Total (Percentage)

 

Injury (58)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (482)
Total: 540

Alcohol Related Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

7
Total Crashes

Injury:  1
Injury:  14.29%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  6
Property Damage:  85.71%

1.30%
% of Alcohol Related Crashes



Weather Conditions

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Clear (482)

Cloudy/Overcast (23)

Rain (23)

Unknown (6)

Snow (5)

Severe cross wind (1)
Total: 540

Commercial Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

52
Total Crashes

Injury:  5
Injury:  9.62%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  47
Property Damage:  90.38%

9.63%
% of Commercial Crashes



Day/Night

429 (79.44%) 103 (19.07%)

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Number Involved

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Pedestrian : 11

Motorcycle : 1
Bicyclist : 0

12

Number of Crashes by Age and Sex of Operator

 

0-4 5-9 10-12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60



UCR STATS 2025
Jan Feb Mar Apr MayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Felony Arrests 23 35 27 44 24 14 29 26 222

Misdemeanor Arrests 100 85 98 96 62 67 88 113 709

Warrant Arrests 14 5 4 14 12 10 6 4 69

DUI Arrests 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 4

Suspended License Arrests 52 45 55 52 28 27 50 56 365

Traffic Citations Issued 285 235 311 251 196 200 291 329 2098

Traffic Crashes 59 54 62 56 70 70 69 83 523

Vehicular Hijackings 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Total 533 461 557 514 393 388 533 611 3990

Police Reports 335 300 341 344 333 317 361 433 2764

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 1 0 3 0 1 1 1 1 8

Robbery 0 3 1 0 6 0 2 0 12

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 1 0 1 3 5 2 0 12

Burglary 4 4 0 3 8 6 2 14 41

Theft 30 21 18 23 26 30 39 42 229

Motor Vehicle Theft 4 7 4 4 4 0 5 2 30

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 39 36 26 31 48 42 51 59 332

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Robbery 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 4

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 0 1 3 2 2 0 1 9

Burglary 1 1 2 1 5 1 1 5 17

Theft 19 14 8 16 5 7 12 10 91

Motor Vehicle Theft 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 5

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 22 16 13 21 12 10 15 17 126

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS
Cannabis Control Act 1 2 4 0 4 1 2 1 15

Controlled Substance 4 7 5 11 13 1 6 3 50

Hypodermic Needle/Syringe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Paraphernalia 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Methamphetamine 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 3

Total 6 11 9 13 17 2 9 4 71



FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ASSET SEIZURE AND FORFEITURES 

July-August 2025 
 

Following is a summary of Asset Seizure and Forfeiture activity by the Forest Park 
Police Department in July and August.  All money, vehicles, and property seizures 
made by this department are in compliance with Illinois Statutes on drug and 
money laundering forfeiture laws (Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 725, Article 
150/5) and other vehicle seizure laws (Chapter 720, Article 36). 
 
NEW CASES: 
 

- On 08/31/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2018 Jeep Cherokee after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
Flee/Eluding.  Estimated Value: $40,424 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 
 

- On 08/29/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2022 Dodge Challenger after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Driving While License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $25,824 *Lien Holder 
Rights Apply* 
 

- On 08/28/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2021 Honda Accord after the vehicle was used in a Flee/Eluding.  
Estimated Value: $19,544 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 
 

- On 08/27/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2024 Buick Envisa after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Flee/Eluding.  Estimated Value: $19,975 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 

 
- On 08/26/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2013 Kia Sportage after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $2,810  
 

- On 08/24/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized 
$2,479 United States Currency during a narcotics arrest.   

 
- On 08/21/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2020 Porche Taycan for Aggravated Flee/Elude *Lien Holder Rights 
Apply*.  Estimated Value: $44,575 with a currency seizure of $27,000 for 
Money Laundering. 

 
- On 08/11/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2011 BMW 528I after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Flee/Eluding.  
Estimated Value: $4,355  
 



- On 08/01/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2016 Cadillac CT6 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $11,620 
 

- On 07/25/2025 the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized 
$7,340 United States Currency during a narcotics arrest.   
 

- On 07/11/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2020 Acura RDX after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $14,817 *Lien Holder Rights 
Apply*  
 

- On 07/08/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
$2,368 United States Currency during a narcotics arrest. 
 

- On 07/06/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2023 Hyundai Elantra after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Flee/Elude.  Estimated Value: $15,254 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*  

 
- On 07/01/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2009 Jaguar XF after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Flee/Elude.  
Estimated Value: $4,714  

 
- Forest Park PD received court orders being awarded the following seized 

vehicles: 2019 Ford (Released to Lien Holder after Administrative Hold 
Payment), 2020 Land Rover (Released to Lien Holder after Administrative 
Hold Payment), 2011 Mercedes (Released to Lien Holder after 
Administrative Hold Payment) and $1000 USC turned over to Defendant 
with $802 USC forfeited under Article 1505. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
License Plate Reader (LPR)/Street Camera Usage 

July-August 2025 

 
During the months of July-August 2025, the Forest Park Police Department 
documented 16 usages of Street Camera and LPR system.  Forest Park Police 
Officers used cameras/technology for a variety of crimes/incidents including 
Criminal Damage to Vehicle, Burglaries, Accident Investigation, Flee/Eluding, 
Robbery, Hit and Run Accidents, and Aggravated Battery. 
 

 
 
 

FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LESO/GSA  

July-August 2025 

 
The Forest Park Police Department was awarded the following items from the US 
Government: 
 

- Belt Keepers for Duty Belts 



 

Criminal Investigations Division 

July and August, 2025 

                                       

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is 

supervised by Detective Lieutenant Dan Pater.  Two detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Sgt. 

Stasinopoulos and Det. Cannon.   

Joel Zavala is Forest Park’s Evidence Custodian and is in charge of maintaining evidence and 

records.  Aside from his Evidence Custodian duties, Joel performs administrative duties for 

investigators and assists communications and records when needed.   

Francie Lane is Forest Park’s Body Worn Camera and Squad Camera Auditor and is in charge 

of downloading, reviewing, redacting, and submitting video to the Assistant State’s Attorney’s 

office.  Francie also reviews, redacts, and supplies video for FOIA requests. 

 

Evelyn Simmons is a counselor assigned to the department from Ascension ProCare.  Evelyn 

is outsourced to the Forest Park Police Department two days a week and has office space 

within the CID building located at 501 Desplaines Ave.  

 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the Investigations Division every working day. Incidents 

that have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective 

for further review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence 

to effect an arrest and present a case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned over to 

Evelyn Simmons should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in 

reference to mental health concerns.   



Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 

hours a day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident 

is encountered during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed.  

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and 

are, at times, on call to assist member agencies should a major incident and/or homicide occur 

in a WESTAF jurisdiction.  Detectives were not activated for any callouts during July and 

August.   

The Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multi-jurisdictional West Suburban Drug and 

Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  WEDGE officer’s aide CID with attempting to locate 

persons of interest.  Lt. Miller, Sgt. B. Reilly, and Ofc. Kochan are our assigned WEDGE 

officers. 

Det. Lt. Pater is assigned as the Assistant Team Commander for NIPAS (Northern Illinois 

Police Alarm System) Mobile Field Force, comprised of approximately 140 members from 85 

different Police agencies.  The NIPAS MFF is a highly-trained crowd control team designated 

to respond to critical incidents involving civil disturbances, union conflicts, public 

demonstrations, and other events involving large or disorderly crowds.  The NIPAS MFF was 

put on standby 3 times in July and August for Gurnee, Elmwood Park, and Harper College.  

The NIPAS MFF was activated 1 time in LaGrange for a town meeting with U.S. Congressman 

Sean Casten. 

Forest Park CID still monitors and networks with the Cook County Sheriff’s Office and the 

Chicago Police Department on a Joint Vehicular Hijacking Task Force.  

There were 74 new incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up July and August, 2025; .42 

in July and 32 in August.  Case selections continue to be reduced and screened due to a 

shortage of manpower and more focus has been exhausted on major cases and those 

involving violence against victims.  In addition to the 74 newly assigned cases, CID detectives 

continue to work on cases predating July 1, 2025. 

 

 

47 48

39
43

67

48

60 59

50 48
43

34

20
28

20
24

38

18

42

32

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned 
Monthly

2024 2025



                            

 

 

The following is a summary of notable investigations in July and August 2025:  

• Case #: 25-00916 – Identity Theft – CID investigated a tax return case, from 26 

Mar 25, where a known offender used our victim’s information to obtain money 

fraudulently.  Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos thoroughly investigated the case, which 

proved the two parties involved lied to defraud the IRS.  The case was transferred 

to the IRS for investigating/charging. 

 

• Case #: 25-02044 – Aggravated Unlawful Possession of Weapon – On 05 Jul 25, a 

complainant contacted this PD in reference to a potential burglary to his residence.  

As Patrol Officers were investigating, the male indicated he had a gun in his 

residence and wanted to be honest about shooting his gun off in the air to 

celebrate.  The male did not possess a FOID or CCL.  The weapon was recovered 

on this day.  On 07 Jul 25, Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos assisted patrol with interviewing 

the male offender and he was subsequently placed into custody and charged with 

Aggravated UPW.   

 

• Case #: 25-02097 – Battery – On 11 Jul 25, officers took a report for a battery at 

Riveredge.  CID was able to draft a search warrant and obtain enough evidence to 

charge the offender in this case.  On 17 Jul 25, the offender was charged with 

battery. 

 

• Case #25-02132 –Theft – On 14 Jul 25, FP Officers took a report for a theft of a 

cell phone, laptop, I-Pad, and Nintendo Switch game system from victim’s 

residence. FP Officers were able to locate 3 or 4 items at a location in Maywood 

after the items were pinging in an apartment, which also helped identify a suspect.  

CID Investigators were able to locate the fourth missing item, the game system, at 

a nearby pawn shop and were able to obtain enough evidence to take two 

offenders into custody and both were charged with theft. 

586

222

2024 2025

Number of CID Cases Assigned by Year



 

• Case #25-02227 – Battery – On 23 July 25, a battery occurred near 1300 

Desplaines, where the victim who was unprovoked was battered by a suspect he 

knew through a mutual friend.  Chief Gross was able to utilize the Village cameras 

and LPRs and locate a suspect and vehicle registered to a resident of Cicero.  CID 

Investigators responded to the location in Cicero and located the suspect vehicle.  

CID Investigators also located a suspect who admitted to being in an altercation in 

Forest Park.  The suspect was positively identified by the victim and witness and 

was cited for Battery. 

 

• Case #: 25-02249 – Robbery – On 24 Jul 25, FP Officers responded to Harlem and 

I290 for a robbery, where the male victim was battered and robbed of USC.  The 

offender fled and made good on his escape on this date.  CID Investigators were 

able to retrieve video surveillance from local businesses and CTA and were able to 

identify the offender.  After a thorough and extensive investigation, the victim no 

longer wanted to pursue complaints against the offender.  This case was closed 

and cleared. 

 

• Case #: 25-02268 – Death Investigation – On 26 Jul 25 at approximately 0300hrs, 

FP Officers discovered a male victim who appeared to be struck in the middle of 

the road in the 7500 block of Roosevelt in an apparent Hit-and-Run accident.  CID 

Investigators were notified and WESTAF Crash was also activated.  CID 

Investigators were able to obtain an ID on the victim and notify his next of kin 

utilizing investigation website, Thompson Reuters. 

 

CID Investigators found evidence of the victim being dragged and were able to 

view a suspect Semi-Truck and Trailer utilizing our Village cameras and LPRs.  

CID Investigators utilized shared LPR data from other towns which showed the 

semi and trailer last seen driving near 1st Avenue in Lyons/McCook area.  CID 

Investigators located and stopped the suspect truck and trailer in McCook, IL, 

where more evidence was located on the undercarriage of the semi and trailer.  

CID Investigators located the driver and interviewed him in reference to this hit and 

run/death investigation.  CID Investigators were able to work with the trucking 

company and discover dash cam footage of the hit and run/death investigation, 

which revealed the initial incident began in Chicago, near Roosevelt Road and 

Central Avenue.  All evidence and investigation was turned over to Chicago PD. 

 

• Case #25-02609 – Burglary to Motor Vehicle – On 20 Aug 25, FP Officers and CID 

Investigators responded to 7700 block of Van Buren for a burglary to auto just 

occurred.  CID Investigators were able to obtain a description of the offender and 

relay the information.  Det. Cannon and FP patrol officers were able to locate the 

offender on a CTA train at 711 Desplaines.  The victim positively identified the 

offender and proceeds from the burglary were located on the offender.  CID 



Investigators Mirandized and interviewed the offender, who admitted to 

burglarizing the victim’s vehicle.  Investigation into the offender’s personal property 

revealed evidence from a burglary that occurred in Maywood prior to our burglary.  

The offender was charged with our burglary and burglary in Maywood. 

  

• Case #25-02512 – Burglary – On 14 Aug 25, a male offender driving a red sedan 

committed a burglary and stole a lawnmower from the rear of a residence.  CID 

Investigators utilized the Village and LPR cameras and were able to obtain a 

suspect vehicle, owner, and suspect information.  CID Investigators located the 

vehicle and performed an investigative stop, at that time the offender made 

omissions to burglarizing the residence and was still in possession of the 

lawnmower.   CID Investigators were able to retrieve the lawnmower, and the 

offender was charged with one count of burglary. 

 

• Case #24-02660 – Missing Juvenile / Parental Abduction – On 14 Aug 24, a father 

with full-custody of his 16-year-old daughter, reported her missing and believed the 

child’s mother kidnapped her.  CID Investigators obtained emergency PING 

information, which showed the mother and daughter traveled to Texas and the 

daughter remained there as the mother returned to the Chicagoland area.  CID 

Investigators spoke to the mother who denied all wrongdoing, nor did she admit to 

seeing the child.  The daughter was returned to the Chicagoland area and agreed 

to stay with the paternal grandmother.  Investigators spoke with the now 17-year-

old daughter, Investigators were able to confirm the mother took the daughter to 

Texas and was arranging for the mom to relocate away from the father.  After a 

very extensive and thorough investigation, ASA’s office refused to prosecute 

without the child’s cooperation to testify against the biological mother.  Based on 

this information, this case was turned over and recommended to be handled 

further in civil court. 

 

• In addition to these highlighted cases, in the last two months, CID assists Forest 

Park Patrol shifts with calls for service when shifts have low manpower and/or busy 

on other calls for service.  In addition to the cases mentioned above, CID closed 

and cleared over 35 prior cases. 

 

Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division members are experienced and dedicated 

public servants who have built and continue to maintain professional relationships 

within the community and with neighboring agencies in an effort to quash criminal 

activity and to solve as many cases as possible.  



May – August 2025 Training Report 
Forest Park Police Department 

Training Cadre 
 

Prepared by Sgt. N. DeFors #123 
 
May – August 2025 Training Report  
Forest Park Police Department 
 

The following is a summary of training: 

The FPPD Training Staff conducted several evolutions of training during the months of 

May and August 2025.  We did not conduct any training during the months of June and 

July due to vacations and street coverage. 

May: 

Range Training: 

This training evolution included the following: 

The FPPD Range Staff conducted our annual Spring Range training that the entire 

department (Full time, Part-time, and Auxiliary officers) attended over the course of 

several individual days in April and May.  Each of these training days began with the 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board qualification course of fire for 

pistol, as well as the FPPD qualification course for rifle.  The rest of each day was then 

made up of courses of fire designed to train officers in the following areas: increasing 

skills in each step of the shot process including stance, vision, grip, trigger control, and 

recoil management.  Improvement in each of these areas contribute to being more 

accurate, which is a constant goal to strive for.   See story board for more information. 

August: 

New Officer Orientation: 

Prior to their start on the street with a Field Training Officer, new probationary officers 

who just graduated from the academy first have several "on-boarding" days.  This 

evolution was for PPOs McNally, Wade, and Ramirez.  Sgt. J. Reilly and I provided this 

2-day training outside of the field training program, with several intents:  provide 

department, training, and behavior expectations, learn department operations, range 

qualification, address uniform and equipment issues, complete any program logins, and 

expose them to daily workings within the department.  This also provided a common 

starting point for all new officers and sets the tone immediately. 

 

 



Additional Considerations: 

• I mention this often because it cannot be said enough- training that is 
consistent keeps officers in a growth mindset and keeps the "rust" of 
complacency at bay.  It also allows us to maintain up to date and best practices, 
given the trainers are also keeping up to date.  Better trained officers have a 
higher tendency to perform better during high stress incidents. 

 

• To be able to maintain a consistent training schedule we need three 
things:  First is that we have adequate manpower to keep the streets of Forest 
Park staffed and safe while also sending officers for training; second is that we 
need trainers and training materials/gear; and last we need a space to conduct 
it.  Basically, we need time, people, materials, and locations.  I commend our staff 
for giving us the time and people, and the budget for recognizing that the 
materials are just as important to maintaining our high standards.   

 

• Training also keeps our officers accredited with the Illinois Training and 
Standards Board, whose mandates require us to stay current with training 
hours.   

 

• The next monthly report will have further department trainings conducted 
this fall of 2025. 

 



Forest Park Police Department:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Listening intently to the safety brief prior 

to the start of training

Officers complete a string of fire during 

their rifle qualification

Conducting a lightning fast reloadProper stance, grip, vision, and trigger 

press contribute to precision

FPPD personnel conducts In Service Training at the Kendall County Sheriff’s Office. The training increased FPPD 

personnel’s readiness and ability to conduct daily law enforcement operations within the Village of Forest Park.

WHO: FPPD Officers, Auxiliary Officers

WHAT: Conduct Firearms Training 

WHEN: April-May 2025

WHERE: Kendall County Sheriff’s Office Range 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES:

- Complete Annual Qualification as required by 

the ILETSB

- Improve Marksmanship fundamentals

- Continue building skill in the shot process

- Obtain training hours as mandated by ILETSB

SUMMARY:

The FPPD Training Cadre conducted range 

training over the course of April-May 2025. This 

cycle was created to improve all aspects of the 

shot process with focus on the draw, grip, 

vision, trigger press, and recoil management.  

The effect of training to improve any of these 

aspects is an increase in accuracy which is a 

never-ending goal.  However, this can only come 

with consistent training as these skill can 

deteriorate.  Additionally, a portion of the day 

was utilized for our annual State qualification for 

both pistol and rifle, as required by the Illinois 

Law Enforcement Training and Standards 

Board.

2025 Spring Range Training



Special Response Team (SRT) 
There were no SRT activations for the months of July / August 2025. 
 
Special Response Team Training  
The SRT did not conduct training for the months of July / August 2025.  
 
Search Warrants:  
There were no Search Warrants for the months of July / August 2025.  
 
Auxiliary Unit 
The following is a list of events for July & August: 
 
7/4/2025- Park District of Forest Park July 4th Fireworks Celebration (entire Auxiliary 
unit). 
 
7/9/2025- Forest Park Local Ordinance Court (Cpl. Fluker & Ofc. Bolton). 
 
7/13/2025- Cycle Across Illinois (Ofc. Rodriguez). 
 
7/15/2025- Groovin’ in the Grove (Ofc. Knack). 
 
7/23/2025- Forest Park Parking Court (Cpl. Fluker & Ofc. Bolton). 
 
7/24-7/27/2025- No Gloves Softball Tournament (Ofc. Kobela). 
 
8/9/2025- St. Bernardine Funeral for Alain Adam (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
8/13/2025- Forest Park Local Ordinance Court (Cpl. Fluker & Ofc. Bolton). 
 
8/19/2025- Groovin’ in the Grove (Ofc. Knack). 
 
8/27/2025- Forest Park Parking Court (Cpl. Fluker & Ofc. Bolton). 
 
8/30/2025- Living Word 5k Run (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
8/20-8/30/2025- NEMRT 40-hour Mandatory Firearm Course (Ofc. Flores-Foster). 
 
Our last meeting was on August 13, 2025, and a discussion took place of the 4th of July 
detail.  The next scheduled meeting is on October 8, 2025.    
 
 



Forest Park
Fire Department

August 2025 
 Report



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31
0

5

10

15

20

25

13

16
15

10

15

5

15

17

15

11

14

12

18

15

9

7

19

14

11

9
10

17

13

7 7

12 12
11

10

21

13

Calls Per Day August 2025
388 Total

PAST YEARS’ CALL VOLUME FOR August
 2023- 410
 2024- 366



Fire Explosion EMS & Rescue

Hazardous Condition Service Call Good Intent

False Call Special Incident

EMS & Rescue
211

Good Intent
103

Service Call
40

False Call
26

Fire
4

Hazardous Condition
2

 388 Total Calls
for August 2025



EMS Aid Received
118

Fire Aid Given
100

EMS Aid Given
30

Fire Aid Received
28

Aid Given or Received by
Neighboring Fire Departments

Call Clusters
There were 71 occurrences where 2-4 incidents

were happening at the same time.



Inspections Commercial Residential

Inspection 13

Re-inspection

Training On-Shift Hours Off-Shift Hours

EMS CE 9

FAE 3

Relay Pumping w/ River
Forest

6

Hydrants 34

Trench Rescue 4



Misc. Activities Admin (Hours) Shift Members (Hours)

EOP Meeting 2

New Engine Meeting 2

FH Renovation Meeting 1

Block Parties 7

New CAD meeting 1

Data Entry 7 10

Scheduling 5

New Software meetings 6



Training with River Forest



Engine crew
attending a
block party.

Our newest
firefighter,
Drew Clift!



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 183.34             
Public Affairs 33,221.45        
Police Department 7,247.15          
Community Center 647.97             
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 27,689.76        
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 6,203.60          
Department of Health & Safety 14,568.26        
Streets and Public Improvements 4,867.63          
Public Property 206,821.86      
Seizure 1,665.45          
Federal Customs 4,657.33          
TIF 2,724.00          
VIP 3,284.40          
Water Department 210,570.49      

TOTAL 524,352.69$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 22nd Day of September 2025

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 08/31/2025 172.79            
100-00-000-4450-130  Authorize.Net 09/01/2025 10.55              

Refunds and Allocations 183.34            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 09/04/2025 94.99              
100-10-101-6120-305 Corey Thomas 09/10/2025 425.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 09/10/2025 75.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Kiwanis Club of Forest Park 09/10/2025 180.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Oak Park Township 08/19/2025 1,000.00         
100-10-101-6150-112  West Central Municipal Conf 08/26/2025 16,922.88       
100-10-101-6150-125  IPELRA 09/09/2025 495.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 09/02/2025 500.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 09/08/2025 786.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 09/08/2025 706.00            
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 08/31/2025 412.50            
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 08/31/2025 412.50            
100-11-111-6100-115  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 09/01/2025 2,500.00         
100-11-111-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/21/2025 825.00            
100-11-111-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/21/2025 275.00            
100-11-111-6100-120  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 5,135.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 750.00            
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 469.58            
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 216.00            
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 1,020.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 08/31/2025 21.00              

Public Affairs 33,221.45       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305 Szymon Wiewiora 09/08/2025 28.58              
100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 08/28/2025 104.67            
100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 09/04/2025 33.99              
100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 09/08/2025 (89.98)             
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 08/19/2025 50.00              
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 09/01/2025 491.85            
100-12-125-6140-204  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 09/05/2025 100.00            
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 08/31/2025 6,055.00         
100-12-126-6140-112  Forest Printing Company 09/02/2025 193.40            
100-12-127-6145-100 Alyssa Murphy 08/27/2025 72.00              
100-12-130-6145-100  Amazon.com 09/11/2025 38.97              
100-12-130-6145-100 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 09/15/2025 102.96            
100-12-130-6145-100  ULINE 09/11/2025 65.71              

Police Department 7,247.15         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-140  Case Lots Inc 05/19/2025 139.80            
100-15-152-6170-200  Amazon.com 08/25/2025 260.57            
100-15-154-6170-102  Case Lots Inc 06/16/2025 247.60            

Community Center 647.97            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 09/05/2025 42.54              
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 09/05/2025 131.17            
100-21-211-6120-300  Edward Occupational Health 08/31/2025 84.00              
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/2025 63.00              
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/2025 63.00              
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/2025 76.00              
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/2025 63.00              
100-21-211-6140-104  Amazon.com 08/27/2025 36.26              
100-21-211-6140-104  Amazon.com 09/02/2025 57.64              
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 08/28/2025 391.92            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/27/2025 151.90            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 09/03/2025 65.69              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 09/03/2025 83.38              
100-21-211-6150-122  Illinois Government Finance Officers Association 09/10/2025 100.00            
100-21-211-6150-122  Illinois Government Finance Officers Association 09/10/2025 100.00            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 09/07/2025 1,908.32         
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 09/04/2025 9.22                
100-21-211-6160-001  Amazon.com 09/02/2025 532.72            
100-21-211-6160-001  CNA Surety Direct Bill 09/10/2025 30.00              
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 09/12/2025 11,850.00       
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 09/12/2025 11,850.00       

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 27,689.76       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6120-305 Mark Maylath 08/29/2025 56.23              
100-30-301-6140-200  Air One Equipment Inc 08/29/2025 165.00            
100-30-301-6140-200  Door Systems 09/05/2025 1,820.94         
100-30-301-6140-200  Forest Security Inc 08/15/2025 320.00            
100-30-301-6150-114  Fire Investigator Strike Force 09/03/2025 125.00            
100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 09/10/2025 93.00              
100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 09/10/2025 343.85            
100-30-301-7000-040  Fire Service Inc 09/10/2025 43.63              
100-30-302-6110-200  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 08/31/2025 45.00              
100-30-302-6110-200  Grainger Inc. 08/28/2025 92.89              
100-30-302-6110-200  MES I Acquisition Inc 08/12/2025 868.52            
100-30-302-6145-100  MES I Acquisition Inc 08/18/2025 835.78            
100-30-302-6145-105  Eagle Engraving Inc 08/28/2025 19.15              
100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/15/2025 35.94              
100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 09/06/2025 220.94            
100-30-302-6145-306  Amazon.com 09/02/2025 13.41              
100-30-302-6145-306  Amazon.com 09/02/2025 12.99              
100-30-302-6145-306  Amazon.com 09/09/2025 57.87              
100-30-302-6145-306  Amazon.com 09/09/2025 18.15              
100-30-302-6145-306  Amazon.com 09/09/2025 30.41              
100-30-302-6150-122  Village of Romeoville Fire Academy 08/28/2025 725.00            
100-30-302-6155-110  Grainger Inc. 08/27/2025 122.96            
100-30-303-6145-300  Amazon.com 09/02/2025 13.99              
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 08/22/2025 122.95            

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 6,203.60         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 08/12/2025 1,620.00         
100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 09/02/2025 1,150.00         
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 09/08/2025 495.00            
100-40-401-6140-130  Cloudpermit Inc 08/01/2025 6,000.00         
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 08/31/2025 1,481.25         
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/08/2025 61.25              
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/08/2025 183.75            
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 09/02/2025 1,626.00         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 08/20/2025 300.00            
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 09/01/2025 1,200.00         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 09/03/2025 300.00            
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 09/11/2025 32.00              
100-40-410-6140-202  O'leary's Contractor Equipment 08/29/2025 119.01            

Department of Health and Safety 14,568.26       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 08/27/2025 4,867.63         

Streets and Public Improvements 4,867.63         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6145-100 Joseph Decosola 09/08/2025 100.00            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/20/2025 719.99            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/27/2025 1,195.58         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/31/2025 1,348.90         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/27/2025 459.05            
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/31/2025 595.00            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/30/2025 746.32            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 31.79              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 267.47            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 32.03              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 36.38              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 32.66              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 120.13            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/02/2025 408.96            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/03/2025 41.38              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/03/2025 42.76              
100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 08/27/2025 530.00            
100-55-570-6155-102  Schaeffer Mfg Co 08/25/2025 1,931.08         
100-55-570-6155-106  Arlington Power Equipment Inc 07/21/2025 254.71            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/29/2025 111.74            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/28/2025 578.95            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/02/2025 422.17            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/02/2025 323.36            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/03/2025 103.14            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/03/2025 131.22            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/03/2025 83.88              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/04/2025 46.05              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/08/2025 123.48            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/08/2025 237.46            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/10/2025 236.78            
100-55-570-6155-106  Henderson Products Inc. 09/11/2025 274.83            
100-55-570-6155-106  Pulltarps Mfg 08/29/2025 3,877.91         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 09/04/2025 580.25            
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/27/2025 74.16              
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 09/04/2025 4.08                
100-55-570-6155-112  Interstate Billing Services Inc 03/12/2025 (24.38)             
100-55-570-6155-112  Interstate Billing Services Inc 09/02/2025 1,815.80         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 08/26/2025 191.05            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 08/26/2025 570.50            
100-55-570-6155-112  Cummins Inc 08/15/2025 7,966.14         
100-55-570-6155-112  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/14/2025 1,039.32         
100-55-570-6155-112  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/27/2025 1,692.03         
100-55-570-6155-112  NOBS TOWING 08/26/2025 878.75            
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 09/03/2025 395.00            
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 09/08/2025 2,500.00         
100-55-580-6180-302  West Central Municipal Conf 08/28/2025 575.00            
240-55-551-7000-001  Runnion Equipment Company 07/21/2025 (4,500.00)        
240-55-551-7000-001  Runnion Equipment Company 08/22/2025 177,619.00     

Public Property 206,821.86     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  Fleet Safety Supply 08/27/2025 517.45            
230-00-000-6900-230  Illinois State Police 09/08/2025 1,148.00         

Seizure 1,665.45         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 09/01/2025 2,500.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  Amazon.com 09/03/2025 37.29              
232-00-000-6900-231 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 09/03/2025 86.99              
232-00-000-6900-231  IL Homicide Investigators Associations 09/02/2025 295.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 09/03/2025 78.11              
232-00-000-6900-231  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 07/03/2025 250.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 283.94            
232-00-000-6900-231  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 08/21/2025 250.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Alyssa Murphy 08/31/2025 405.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Alyssa Murphy 08/31/2025 189.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  Special T Unlimited 08/26/2025 282.00            

Federal Customs 4,657.33         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

304-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/08/2025 908.00            
306-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/08/2025 908.00            
309-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/08/2025 908.00            

TIF 2,724.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/08/2025 376.00            
312-00-000-6180-200  Amazon.com 09/11/2025 99.99              
312-00-000-6180-200  Kinetic Energy Inc. 08/28/2025 160.00            
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 08/27/2025 198.33            
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 09/03/2025 38.94              
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 09/03/2025 191.56            
312-00-000-6180-210  Amazon.com 08/27/2025 27.08              
312-00-000-6180-230  Comcast 09/01/2025 256.71            
312-00-000-6180-230  Case Lots Inc 05/19/2025 318.35            
312-00-000-6180-230  Case Lots Inc 06/16/2025 228.60            
312-00-000-6180-230  PremiStar-North 08/28/2025 1,094.05         
312-00-000-6180-240  Comcast 08/28/2025 2.31                
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/20/2025 17.92              
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/21/2025 74.24              
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/26/2025 55.04              
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/27/2025 57.60              
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/28/2025 50.56              
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/29/2025 37.12              

VIP 3,284.40         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-00-000-1200-050 Alexander Groesch 09/03/2025 76.68              
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 08/31/2025 1,067.00         
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/02/2025 92.11              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/02/2025 28.72              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/03/2025 200.04            
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 09/01/2025 2,942.36         
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 09/04/2025 54.72              
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 09/04/2025 82.12              
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 09/09/2025 203,506.74     
501-80-800-6800-153  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 09/02/2025 2,520.00         

Water Department 210,570.49     



Memorandum 
Date: September 19, 2025 

To: Mayor Hoskins 
 Commissioner Maxham 
 Commissioner Nero 

Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
Commissioner Voogd 

  

From: Rachell Entler, Village Administrator 

Re: 09/22/2025 Village Council Meeting Agenda 

________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Council Members, 
 
Please find below a summary of the New Business items scheduled for consideration at 
the upcoming Village Council meeting. Each item is referenced by its corresponding 
agenda number for your convenience. 
 
 

1. Presentation: Forest Park Chamber of Commerce: The Forest Park Chamber 
of Commerce will provide an overview of its recent and upcoming marketing 
initiatives. These include promotional campaigns, social media engagement, 
influencer partnerships, and budget allocations aimed at increasing visibility for 
local businesses and enhancing engagement with the public. The presentation will 
also outline strategic planning for future outreach and branding efforts. This 
presentation is part of a requirement to receive ARPA funding from the Village. 
The Village committed $120,000 from ARPA funds to the Chamber. Thus far we 
have approved $100,000 for the Chamber and have dispersed $80,0000. There is 
a $20,000 payment being held pending this presentation. The final $20,000 
payment request will be made in March of 2026.  

2. Resolution providing for the levy of an additional library tax for building and 
maintenance: A resolution by the Forest Park Library Board was approved to levy 
an additional 0.02% tax for the maintenance and improvement of library facilities. 
The proposed levy would generate $76,168. The Library Board is now seeking 
approval by the Village Council for this additional levy. A memo from the library is 
included in the meeting packet. 

3. Resolution authorizing acceptance of a 2025 ComEd Powering Safe 
Communities Grant in the amount of $1,739: Chief Hankus is seeking approval 
to accept a $1,739 grant from ComEd’s Powering Safe Communities program. 
The grant will be used to purchase battery-operated chainsaws, replacing older 
gas-powered models. The Village will provide matching funds to complete the 
purchase. 

4. Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of an Organized Retail 
Crime Grant Program Grant Agreement by and between the State of Illinois 
and the Village: Chief Gross is seeking approval to accept a $13,000 Organized 
Retail Crime Grant from the State of Illinois to support law enforcement efforts 
targeting retail theft. This grant will cover the cost of one (1) LPR camera as well 
as officer overtime pay to saturate patrol in the Village’s retail areas 

5. Resolution authorizing and accepting a Grant Agreement by and between 
IDOT and the Village for the FY26 Tobacco Enforcement Program Grant:: 
Chief Gross is seeking approval to accept a $3,407 Tobacco Enforcement 



Program Grant from the Illinois Department of Human Services to aid in tobacco 
law compliance and education. 

6. Resolution authorizing the Village to participate in the New National 
Multistate Opioid Settlements and authorizing the execution of related 
settlement agreements: Village staff is seeking approval to participate in new 
national multistate opioid settlements involving Purdue Pharma and several 
secondary manufacturers. Previous settlement funds have assisted the Village in 
purchasing equipment for the Fire Department related to rendering aid to those 
affected by opioid use. 

7. Resolution approving the specifications and authorizing the advertising of 
bids for the Village’s 2025 Sidewalk Improvement Project: Director Stella is 
seeking approval of the specifications and authorizing staff to advertising of bids 
for the 2025 Sidewalk Improvement Project. This initiative aims to enhance 
pedestrian infrastructure throughout the Village and will include sidewalk 
replacement requests made through the 50/50 Sidewalk Program as well as those 
areas identified by Director Stella as needing to be replaced/repaired. 

8. Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of a Consulting 
Agreement by and between the Village and Ryan, LLC regarding potential 
development projects within the Village: A consulting agreement was approved 
between the Village and Ryan, LLC (formerly Kane, McKenna and Associates) to 
assist with evaluating potential development projects. The firm will provide 
economic development consulting services to support strategic growth. This 
agreement is limited to one (1) project located in the Circle-Harlem TIF and two 
(2) projects located in the Roosevelt Road TIF. 

9. Resolution approving a Local Public Agency Joint Funding Agreement with 
IDOT for federal funded construction and Local Public Agency Joint 
Funding Agreement with IDOT for federal funded construction and Local 
Public Agency Engineering Services Agreement with CBBEL regarding 
certain improvements to the Jackson Boulevard Resurfacing, between Des 
Plaines Avenue and Harlem Avenue: Village staff are seeking approval of  a 
joint funding agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) and 
an engineering services agreement with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
for the resurfacing of Jackson Boulevard between Des Plaines Avenue and 
Harlem Avenue. The total project cost is $2.42 million, with $792,000 covered by 
federal funds and the remaining $1.628 million funded by the Village. 

10. Approval: 2026 Village Council Meeting Schedule: The Village is required to 
approve the meeting schedule for the 2026 Village Council sessions. We are 
seeking approval of the dates now so that we may publish them in the 2026 
Village Calendar. 

 
 
Should you need further information or have any questions regarding these agenda items, 
please do not hesitate to ask. 
 



REPORTING PERIOD: 2/1/2025-8/31/2025
ITEM COST PAID MARKETING PERIOD STATS

Forest Park Eats - NSFP (Print ad) 12K 770.00$                              X Current - Complete 
Digital on Web + Ded email (11K) + 7K printed/inserted in issues + drops. 
See GCM media kit for all stats. See ad here

WSL Dining Issue - NSFP (Print ad) 1,250.00$                          X Current - Complete 
25K paid sub. Stats, demographics in media kit. Got 2/3 page for 1/2 page 
price. Ad is same as above

Design Fees for ads 150.00$                              X Current - Complete 

Explore Oak Park & Beyond (Visit OP) 5,000.00$                          X Current - Complete - replaces ESPN $6K

Casket Races most visited page all year. Published 51 blogs that 
mentioned FP or were completely about FP in the past year, which is close 
to half of all EOPB content. Each blog averages a value of $5000. EOPB 
made FP promo video for free.  See EOPB metrics here. (FP's landing page 
on EOPB site is beign updated). Explore Oak Park & Beyond Web

Forest Park Promo Video -$                                    N/C Current - Complete Stats from our post Forest Park Video

Quarterly Welcome Book Mailing NSFP 701.33$                              X Current - Complete Mailing #1 12/24-4/25
Total Mailings:  Forest Park: 559, Oak Park 2131, River Forest 318 = 3008 
total residents

Quarterly Welcome Book Mailing NSFP 621.13$                              X Current - Complete Mailing #2 4/25-8/25 Mailing info Included above
All paid Social Media (posts, blogs, videos) 718.36$                              X Current - Complete for this period Social media stats here
Boosted Blogs to Promote Businesses Incl. in paid social costs Chamber staff created & boosted blogs View Blogs

Website 1,000.00$                           Current - In progress - payment to be made

Update website to increase SEO performance. Must have easy to find 
blogs, FP info, business directory, etc. (to be done by Weblinx who 
created our site). Chamber will the portion of work we're capable of at a 
much lower per hour rate (paid with Chamber funds) rather than pay 
Weblinx a higher rate. 

Social Media NSFP templates 1,000.00$                           Current- in progress - payment to be made NSFP branded ready made templates will help with social media posting 

Photography (Biz/Assets) Deposit 1,000.00$                          $500 deposit made Current - in progress - Final invoice to come
Madison shots, shots of key FP assets, shots outside/inside biz for multi-
use promo

Photography (Events) 450.00$                              x Current - Complete Chamber/Village use

Additional Videos (Shop/Dine/Entertain) 1,500.00$                          Depoist to be made Current - in progress - Invoice to come

Individual interviews & video will be shot by Ian Pfaff (videographer) that 
business/Chamber/Village can use. End result: Individual biz videos for biz 
to use + a shopping video & a dining/entertainment video. Multiple videos 
for much lower cost because he wants to help. Videos are key to engaging 
audiences and will also help businesses.

Influencer Videos 500.00$                              Receipt - 1 influencer $100 Current - in progress - $100 spent. More to come. 
Influencer videos drive the most traffic. Got several influencers to do reels 
at no cost. View Reel

Mad Pass 193.07$                              x Current - Complete Designed it ourselves. See Mad Pass here
Dog Days 147.78$                              x Current - Cancelled due to weather Rescheduling tough. Will use for Summer 2026
No Gloves Tournament Section Ad 275.00$                              x Current - Completed 3,000 copies dist. at tournament See ad here

Shop/Dine/Entertainment Guide 1,200.00$                          Current - Not started - Invoice to come

Quotes have been too high. Re-quoting. Guide will be digital but 
promoted w QR codes at Garage Galleries, Tournment etc. to drive these 
crowds back to biz. Other uses as well.

Event Cards Print & Insert ($1496.06)  Finished last period. Receipt incl. with last report $1400 est. included in 9/1/24-2/1/25 report
         

throughout town See card here
Event Card Design 650.00$                              x Current - Complete

Dining Video 660.00$                              
 Finished in this period but receipt for previous 
payments incl. with last report  $2000 est. included in 9/1/24-2/1/25 report. Total was $1920 New Dining Video

Billboard 1,000.00$                          Current - Quoting & designing. Invoice to come
Finally found contact, agreement, specs. Working on design. Agreement 
here. 

Forest Park Eats Ad 2024 paid in 2025 500.00$                              x From 2024. Rec'd. invoice late. Paid Feb. 2025
19,286.67$                         

PLANNING PERIOD: 9/1/2025-2/1/2026
ITEM COST NOTES
Social Media Boosts 800.00$                              Boost posts, reels, videos, influencer content  
Reprint NSFP-branded Event Cards 500.00$                               Print 5 or 10K (if inserting = additional cost) Promoting all main events to wide audience

New Resident Welcome Book 2,000.00$                          Print & mail 3K postcards
Cut costs significantly by printing postcards w QR code that takes 
them to a digital version of book 

Promote Forest Park to all 3,000 new residents in OP RF FP as they create 
their shop/dine habits

Dedicated Emails/Sponsored Posts Holidays 1,000.00$                          WSL and GCM. Promote gift guide, Small Biz Sat, Shopping FP Stats. Reach a wider audience 
Holiday Events/Small Business Saturday 3,500.00$                          On site events Small Biz Sat., Grinch, Holiday Promo On-site events to encourage holiday shopping
Holiday Gift Guide 1,500.00$                          Digital guide: to represent overall gift options Gift guide to drive holiday shopping

https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/forest-park-eats/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iLSeiI9oOsqNTR-bzaM-HKXEsUfWH0Ul/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iLSeiI9oOsqNTR-bzaM-HKXEsUfWH0Ul/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iLSeiI9oOsqNTR-bzaM-HKXEsUfWH0Ul/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iLSeiI9oOsqNTR-bzaM-HKXEsUfWH0Ul/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wmh3BZDc9SE3jpPMp5YGyLd3LwINMnr7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://www.facebook.com/forestparkchamber/videos/1046073594017081
https://www.facebook.com/forestparkchamber/videos/1046073594017081
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/11FWaQYXMRx6mmHzIHWcrqBF6sWhbsOsx/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://www.exploreforestpark.com/blogs/
http://www.exploreforestpark.com/
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1189022052765757
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1189022052765757
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1189022052765757
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vgNlyDTbv5zoOzb9xiqRPdlpSnLfJbdt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vgNlyDTbv5zoOzb9xiqRPdlpSnLfJbdt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BMsyhiBTYZryETmUkQ-AwrKQXCwuRQiC/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BMsyhiBTYZryETmUkQ-AwrKQXCwuRQiC/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14YeNPpqj9itTQcpgYRlPCsm5pT8Jth4F/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14YeNPpqj9itTQcpgYRlPCsm5pT8Jth4F/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14YeNPpqj9itTQcpgYRlPCsm5pT8Jth4F/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1dRut4Vcb1I0EJ2rJJtRcNBecDjCyXqkB
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a0MJYFn41VGxxD9rr9XuN8wvf6LbJNyB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a0MJYFn41VGxxD9rr9XuN8wvf6LbJNyB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a0MJYFn41VGxxD9rr9XuN8wvf6LbJNyB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a0MJYFn41VGxxD9rr9XuN8wvf6LbJNyB/view?usp=sharing


Restaurant Week w/EOPB & other commun. 250.00$                              Partner with EOPB & other communities EOPB does all the work. We buy street banners.
Paid Influencer Videos 500.00$                              Work with influencers to promote FP & businesses Influencer videos get us in front of other audiences
Remaining Asset Photograpy 250.00$                              Helps promo FP aand each business Good photo for better promo of all FP has to offer
Additional Promo Videos 1,000.00$                          Review videos on hand/determine what's needed Videos draw a larger audience/more attention
Event Photography 750.00$                              Wine Walk, Casket, Hol Walk For Chamber/Village use To promote signature FP events/drive traffic
Website upgrades 500.00$                              Reserved for potential additional work Chamber will also contribute $ to project
Additional designs of NSFP templates 500.00$                              Having these designs help cut down on time Working with new local gallery
Billboard Design 1,500.00$                          Continued use of the billboard for FP messaging NSFP - Dining - Shopping - Entertainment - Events
Slow winter months Work with Arts Alliance / possible event in Jan. Public art drives traffic & attention
ESPN 6,000.00$                          Would love to get partners for this program See initial plan here  See ESPN Stats here

20,550.00$                        

PLANNING PERIOD: 2/1/2026-8/31/2026
Social media boosts/posts/videos/blogs Post regularly, share videos, promote for holidays
Influencers/Local business owners Continue working with influencers & local biz to create content
Welcome Book New version. Big savings. Mail postcard w/QR code
Mad Pass Further discussion & research needed
Summer Events Further discussion & research needed
Billboard Design  Continual use of billboard
Discuss ESPN See initial plan in report

MARKETING ACTIVITIES - OVERVIEW 

Click here for overview

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ht_83BTe0WXVPbuPBu5mtR65eEPCG4AP/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ht_83BTe0WXVPbuPBu5mtR65eEPCG4AP/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ht_83BTe0WXVPbuPBu5mtR65eEPCG4AP/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1-muhu2qujcZhMWv9F1hdMt9DK073_cFN/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109683306006720069435&rtpof=true&sd=true


SUMMARY OF MARKETING ACTIVITIES
Marketing Activity Goal Type Other Audience/Reach
Fall Shop Small Crawl Drive traffic & sales/promote FP/promote-support biz/ $1K food pantry fundraiser In person. Print posters/Banners/Bingo Card Purchased Local GC + Raffle Prizes LOCAL EVENT
Holiday Gift Guide Drive holiday traffic & sales / promote FP & businesses Digital + print ad + dedicated email Lots of research/photos/30 businesses LOCAL EVENT
Small Business Saturday Drive holiday traffic & sales / promote FP / Support biz In person event/Big gift card giveaway Purchased Local GC + Raffle Prizes LOCAL EVENT
Photos with Grinch Drive holiday traffic & sales In person event Purchased local treats LOCAL EVENT
Event Photos Professional photography to help market events better/drive more traffic Digital/print/ongoing For Chamber/Village use Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Photography of Key FP Assets Professional photography to help market FP Digital/print/in progress IN PROGRESS Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Dining Video (professional) Promote 40+ dining options, drive dining traffic to FP Promoted/boosted on social media. COMPLETE Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Forest Park Video (professional) Drive traffic/promote FP Promoted/boosted on social media Result of partnership with EOPB Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Additonal Videos Drive traffic & sales by promoting shopping & entertainment Promoted/boosted on social media/In progress IN PROGRESS - IAN PFAFF DOING MULTIPLE Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
West Suburban Living Town Focus Promote FP/NSFP brand to broader audience/NSFP full page ad Article/ad print mag. w/subscribers. Digital Editorial and NSFP ad Western Suburbs/Cook/DuPage
West Suburban Living Dining Issue Promote 40+ dining options to broaded audience Print ad in mag. w/subscribers. Digital Dining Issue Cook/DuPage
NSFP Branding Campaign Concept & design of NSFP Campaign Social, print, inserts, dedicated emails, blogs, etc Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Chicago Reader web ads/banner ads NSFP message to broader audience Digital Reach different audience Chicago/Younger & Diverse Audience
Explore Oak Park & Beyond Community Partnership: Broaden FP reach, promote FP, promote biz Earned media, social media, Google ads, blogs, web page Annual partnership $5K Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Welcome New Resident Book Printed. Reach new res. OP FP RF right away w/FP message. Print & direct mail quarterly Reach all new residents. FP, OP, RF NEW RESIDENTS
Dedicated Emails Reach a subscriber audience outside of our own with NSFP Blogs GCM - WJ, FPR, Landmark, Austin Weekly Good open rates OP, RF, Riverside, Brookfield, Austin
Event Card Inserts Annual event card for people to keep. Helps drive more event traffic. GCM inserts - WJ, Landmark, Austin Weekly Card that people can keep/put on fridge OP, RF, Riverside, Brookfield, Austin
Neighbors Magazine NSFP print ads. Extend audience reach at low cost. Reached Melrose area. Not currently in plan. Neighbors promotes our events OP, RF, Riverside, Brookfield, Austin
Forest Park EATS Be included in special dining section w/all other communities 1/2 page ad. Message. 2K print, digital & dedicated email 2K copies. OP, RF, Riverside, Brookfield, Austin
No Glove Nationals Ad GCM special pull-out section to reach tournament attendees 1/2 page ad with NSFP message Section distributed at tournement LOCAL + 10K Tourney Attendees
Blogs Create & boost blogs for awareness, drive traffic/business Promoted/boosted on social. Lives on website. Promote various events, shops, restaurants, etc. Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago

NSFP top 10 reasons make FP your next stop. Shopping, Dining, Entertainment. Lives on web. Boosted on social media
Outdoor dining. Party rooms/caterers. Where to watch big games, etc.

Window Decals Brand recognition. NSFP window decals for stores. Decal NSFP brand visibility LOCAL + ANY VISITORS
Social Media Promote FP/Drive traffic & sales Facebook, Instagram, TikTok Regular creation of posts Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Social Media Use influencers to reach a broader audience Facebook, Instagram, TikTok Paid influencers Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
Restaurant Week w/EOPB Be included with other communities Digital. Posters. Social media Chamber adds street banners Local + Chicago DMA
Website Optimization All FP promo content/event info easy to find Digital. Posters. Social media Currently FP's 'tourism' page. In progress All web visitors looking for info
Public Art Marketing Drive traffic by promoting public art Digital. Social media. Ongoing Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
NSFP Templates Create NSFP templates for easy/continued use + promotion of NSFP brand Digital. Design work. Social media/multiple use. Creating more.
Summer Series Create regular or mini events to drive summer traffic Discuss feasibility/Ideas Need a committee/can't do by ourselves Local
Shop/Dine/Enter. Guide Promote FP/Drive traffic & sales Digital shop/dine/entertainment guide IN PROGRESS Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago
ESPN Campaign Promote FP & partner businesses to broader audience Discussion w/Rachell, Dexter, Partners DISCUSS Chicago Metro/NW Indiana
Chamber/Other Events Parade, Wine Walk, Casket Races, Holiday Walk, Film Fest, Theatre, Stoop Sessions. Chicago DMA (Cook/DuPage/Chicago

Cemetery Tours, Groov'n in the Grove, Makers Markets, PRIDE, GermanFest
Garage Galleries, No Gloves Tourney, Garden Walk.

















1332980.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_____________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
LEVY OF AN ADDITIONAL LIBRARY TAX 

FOR BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1.  The Board of Library Trustees of the Village of Forest Park, by Resolution 

dated September 15, 2025, has requested the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park 

to levy an additional 0.02% tax for the maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings 

and equipment, pursuant to 75 ILCS 5/3-4, in order to include the sum of $76,168.00 in the 

Village’s 2025 tax levy ordinance as the 0.02% Library Building and Maintenance levy. 

Section 2.  The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park hereby determine and 

propose to levy such additional 0.02% tax for the year 2025, subject to the provisions of 75 ILCS 

5/3-4. 

Section 3.  The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish a copy of this 

Resolution in the Forest Park Review, a newspaper with a general circulation within the Village 

of Forest Park, said publication to occur within fifteen (15) days of the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

Section 4.  Pursuant to 75 ILCS 5/3-4, notice is hereby given that if a petition requesting 

a referendum signed by 1,064 or more registered voters of the Village of Forest Park is filed with 

the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park on or before October 31, 2025, which is 

thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this Resolution, then the question whether this 

Resolution shall become effective and said tax imposed shall be submitted to the electors of the 

Village of Forest Park at a general or special election to be held in accordance with the election 



1332980.1 

laws of the State of Illinois in force at the time of such election.  The Village Clerk is hereby 

directed to provide a petition form to any individual requesting one. 

Section 5.  In the event no petition is filed with the corporate authorities within thirty 

(30) days from the date of publication of this Resolution, then this Resolution shall be effective 

and the additional library tax shall be levied accordingly, and included in the Village’s levy 

ordinance for library purposes. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 

day of September, 2025. 

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _____ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Clerk  
 

 



1 

 Office of the 
Fire Chief 

Memo  
To: Forest Park Village Council 

From: Chief Lindsey Hankus 

Date: 09/08/2025 

Re: Grant Acceptance 

Forest Park Village Council, 

The Fire Department has successfully applied for the 2025 ComEd Powering Safe Communities 
Grant through the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus, and we are requesting council approval to 
accept this grant. 

We have requested funding to replace our aging gas-powered chainsaws with battery-operated 
models. The total cost for two battery-operated chainsaws is $3,478, and the grant has a 50% 
match. This means that the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus will reimburse us for half of the cost. 

I have attached the grant information along with our application for your review. 

 

Thank you,   

Chief Hankus 



1331321_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-_______-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 2025 ComEd 
POWERING SAFE COMMUNITIES GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,739.00 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) has made application to the 

Metropolitan Mayors Caucus, and has been awarded a 2025 ComEd Powering Safe Communities 

Grant for the purpose of purchasing electric chainsaws to support the operations of the Village’s 

Fire Department (the “Grant Project”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village was awarded a grant for the Grant Project in the amount of One 

Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty-Nine and 00/100 Dollars ($1,739.00) (“Grant Award”). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village 

of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 SECTION 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Resolution are adopted by the corporate 

authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

SECTION 2. The Village hereby approves and authorizes the Village Administrator, or 

her designee, to execute the Grant Project Award acceptance documents (“Grant Project Award 

Documents”), attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

SECTION 3. The Village agrees to accept the Grant Award, agrees to use the Grant 

Award funds for the Grant Project and authorizes the expenditure of the required matching funds, 

all as required under the Grant Project Award Documents. 

SECTION 4. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute any and all such documents and take such steps as are 

necessary to accept and perform the Grant Project Award Documents and carry out the purpose 

and intent of this Resolution for the Grant Project. 



1331321_1  

 ADOPTED by the Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

this 22nd day of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ____________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ____________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:  __________________________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form this 
__________ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 
  



1331321_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

GRANT PROJECT AWARD DOCUMENTS 



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  

 



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  



1331321_1  

 



1330767_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-25 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION  
OF AN ORGANIZED RETAIL CRIME GRANT PROGRAM  

GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS  
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) has made application for and has 

received a FY26 Organized Retail Crime Grant in the amount of Thirteen Thousand Dollars 

($13,000.00) from the State of Illinois (“Grant”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village deems it advisable, necessary and in public interest that the 

Village confirm and ratify the Organized Retail Crime Grant Program Grant Agreement 

(“Agreement”) for the Grant.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The application for the Grant and the Agreement, a copy of which is 

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A and on file with the Village Clerk, is hereby 

approved, and the prior execution thereof by the Mayor, is hereby ratified, and the execution 

thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of same. 

 Section 2. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to perform the 

Agreement and carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and the Grant. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 



1330767_1  

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 

22nd day of September, 2025. 

AYES:  ____________________ 
 
NAYS:  ____________________ 
 
ABSENT:  __________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



1330767_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Agreement 
 
 



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  



1330767_1  

 



1331165.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A GRANT AGREEMENT  
BY AND BETWEEN THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE  

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK FOR THE  
FY 2026 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park has made application to the Illinois Department of 

Human Services (“IDHS”) for a Tobacco Enforcement Program Grant (“Grant”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has been granted and is required to accept the terms of the Grant 

with IDHS in the amount of $3,407.00. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, that the request for the Grant, in the amount of $3,407.00, be 

accepted and approved. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief of Police is authorized to execute, on 

behalf of the Village of Forest Park, the acceptance of the Grant with IDHS, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief of Police or his designee is hereby 

authorized and directed to execute any and all other documents and to perform all other 

requirements in connection with the request for the Grant. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Forest Park agrees to accept the 

$3,407.00 Grant from IDHS, and further agrees to use the funds received pursuant to said Grant. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



1331165.1 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 

day of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 
  
 
             
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
And published in pamphlet form 
This _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1331165.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

FY 2026 Tobacco Enforcement Program Grant Agreement 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 



1331165.1 

 



1331501.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE NEW NATIONAL MULTISTATE OPIOID 

SETTLEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF  
RELATED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has elected to join the two new proposed national 

multistate opioid settlement agreements, in order to resolve and settle all opioid litigation claims 

brought by states and local political subdivisions against (i) Purdue, its affiliates, and the Sackler 

Family (“Purdue”) and (ii) secondary manufacturers, Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, 

Mylan, Sun and Zydus (the “Second Manufacturers”) (collectively, the “Settlement Agreements”); 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly has enacted Public Act 102-0085, which 

precludes any unit of local government, on or after July 9, 2021, from filing or becoming a party 

to any opioid litigation  against an opioid defendant that is subject to a national multistate opioid 

settlement, unless approved by the Attorney General; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”), as a unit of local government of the 

State of Illinois, is authorized to participate in the Settlement Agreements; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary and in the 

best interest of the public that the Village opt-in as a participant in the Settlement Agreements. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby elect to opt-in to the Purdue 

and Second Manufacturers Settlement Agreements. 

Section 2.   The corporate authorities of the Village hereby authorize the Village 

Administrator to execute the Purdue Settlement Agreement Participation Form, a copy of which 



1331501.1 

is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof, on behalf of the Village, in order participate 

in the Purdue Settlement Agreement. 

Section 3.  The corporate authorities of the Village hereby authorize the Village 

Administrator to execute the Secondary Manufacturers Settlement Agreement Participation Form, 

a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof, on behalf of the Village, 

in order to participate in the Secondary Manufacturers Settlement Agreement. 

Section 4. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby authorize the Village 

Administrator to execute any agreements, memoranda or other documents and take any other 

action necessary to effectuate the Village’s participation in the Settlement Agreements. 

 Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption, as 

provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 

day of September, 2025. 

AYES:  ______________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ______________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
              
 

___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
This _____ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1331501.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Purdue Settlement Agreement Participation Form 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 

  



1331501.1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Secondary Manufacturers Settlement Agreement Participation Form 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 



1331501.1 

 



1330765_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS  
AND AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
2025 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken to develop plans and 

specifications for the 2025 Sidewalk Improvement Project (the "Project") in the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain specifications and advertisement for 

bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications for, advertise for 

bids and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the public 

bid process and in substantially the form of the Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal for 

the Project, attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 



1330765_1  

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 

day of September, 2025. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  



1330765_1  

EXHIBIT A 

2025 Sidewalk Improvement Project 
Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal 



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  



1330765_1  

 



 
1332414-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R -_____________ - 25 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A CONSULTING AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST 

PARK AND RYAN, LLC (f/k/a KANE, MCKENNA AND ASSOCIATES, INC.) 
REGARDING POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHIN THE VILLAGE 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the "Village") periodically receives developer 

proposals seeking Village economic incentives for projects within the Village (the “Projects”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has previously utilized the consulting services of Ryan, LLC (f/k/a 

Kane, McKenna and Associates, Inc.) (“Ryan”) and has a satisfactory relationship with the firm; 

and 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Village to enter into a consulting agreement 

with Ryan (the “Agreement”) for the purpose of assisting the Village with the study and evaluation 

of potential Projects within the Village. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois: 

 Section 1. It is hereby determined that the Village has a satisfactory relationship with 

Ryan, and it is advisable, necessary, and in the public interest that the Village enter into the 

Agreement between the Village and Ryan for the furnishing of professional consulting services 

for the Projects. 

 Section 2. That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Agreement by and between the Village of Forest Park and Ryan, LLC, in substantially the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof, with such changes therein as shall be 

authorized by the officials executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive 

evidence of such changes. 



 
1332414-1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

in the manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd  

day of September, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd  day of September, 2025. 
 
  
 
             
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
And published in pamphlet form 
This _______ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 
 
  



 

 
1149568.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

AGREEMENT 
 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 



 

 
1149568.1 

 



 

1331751-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R- _______- 25 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY JOINT  
FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED CONSTRUCTION 

AND A LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY ENGINEERING SERVICES  
AGREEMENT WITH CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 

REGARDING CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS TO THE JACKSON BOULEVARD 
RESURFACING, BETWEEN DES PLAINES AVENUE AND HARLEM AVENUE 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) and the Illinois Department of 

Transportation (“IDOT”) are units of local government within the meaning of the Illinois 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, as specified in 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., and both the Village 

and IDOT are authorized by Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois to enter into Intergovernmental Agreements; and 

WHEREAS, the Village and the State of Illinois, acting through IDOT, are desirous of 

entering into a Local Public Agency Joint Funding Agreement for Federally Funded  

Construction (“LPA Participation Agreement”) and the Village and Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd. (“Burke”) are desirous of entering into a Local Public Agency Engineering 

Services Agreement (“Engineering Services Agreement”), each regarding certain improvements 

to the Jackson Boulevard Resurfacing, between Des Plaines Avenue and Harlem Avenue 

("Project") within the corporate boundaries of the Village (collectively, both the “Agreements”); 

and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the LPA Participation Agreement and the Engineering Services 

Agreement, federal participation amounts are not to exceed, collectively, the amount of Seven 

Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($792,000.00) and the local Village balance 

responsibility is One Million Six Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand and 00/100 Dollars 

($1,628,000.00), for a total Project cost of Two Million Four Hundred Twenty Thousand and 

00/100 Dollars ($2,420,000.00). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. That “Joint Funding Agreement for Federally Funded Construction,” 

between the Village of Forest Park and the State of Illinois, acting through IDOT, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 



 

1331751-1 

 Section 2. The "Local Public Agency Engineering Services Agreement" between the 

Village and Burke, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B, is hereby approved. 

 Section 3. The Village Council hereby approves and authorizes the expenditure of 

the amount of One Million Six Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand and 00/100 Dollars 

($1,628,000.00), or as much as may be needed to balance the funds for the completion of the 

Project under the Agreements. 

 Section 4. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreements, 

as required, on behalf of the Village. 

 Section 5. The officials, officers, employees and agents of the Village are hereby 

authorized to take such actions and execute such documents as are necessary to effectuate the 

Agreements for the Project and to carry out the terms, provisions, and intent of this Resolution. 

 Section 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval as required by law. 

Resolved this 22nd day of September, 2025. 
 

AYES: ____________________________ 
 
NAYS: ____________________________ 
 
ABSENT: __________________________ 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 

 
     _____________________________________ 
     Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office 
and published in pamphlet form this 
__________ day of September, 2025. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



 

1331751-1 

EXHIBIT A 

JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED CONSTRUCTION 

 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 

 



 

1331751-1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT  
 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 



 

1331751-1 

 



 

1331751-1 

 






	092225 Agenda.pdf
	minutes 090825
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, SEPTEMBER 8, 2025
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	Police Department Report July - August 2025
	Cover.pdf
	July Aug 2025.pdf
	Copy of UCR Stats 2025.pdf
	July-August 2025 Seizures.pdf
	CID Report July and August 2025.pdf
	Everything else aux.pdf
	2025 Spring Range Storyboard.pdf
	Slide 1: 2025 Spring Range Training

	Training Report - Defors.pdf

	August 25 Forest Park Fire Department
	September 22 2025 Bills by Resolution
	September 22 2025  Resolution.pdf
	09.22.2025 Agenda.pdf

	VA Memo
	1a Chamber FEB-AUG 2025 MARKETING REPORT 091625
	Marketing Report
	Overall Marketing Activities

	1b chamber_20250917171417
	2a Letter to Commissioners re_ R025-006
	2b R025-006
	2c Forest Park Resolution Providing for the Levy of an Additional Library Tax for Building and Maintenance - 2025(1332980.1)
	3a Comed grant memo 2
	3b Forest Park Resolution authorizing acceptance of a ComEd Powering Safe Communities Grant in the amount of $1,739.00(1331321.1)
	4 Forest Park Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of an Organized Retail Crime Grant Program Grant Agreement with the State of Illinois(1330767.1)
	5 Forest Park Resolution Authorizing and Accepting a Grant Agreement by and Between IDOR and FOR for the FY 2026 Tobacco Enforcement(1331165.1)
	AYES:  ___________________
	NAYS:  ___________________
	APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025.

	6 Forest Park resolution authorizing participation in the new National Multistate Opioid Settlement Agreement(1331501.1)
	AYES:  ______________________________________________
	NAYS:  ______________________________________________
	APPROVED by me this 22nd day of September, 2025.

	7 Forest Park Resolution approving specifications and authorizing the advertising for bids for 2025 Sidewalk Improvement Project(1330765.1)
	8 Forest Park Resolution Authorizing a Consulting Agreement with Ryan LLC regarding Potential Development Projects(1332414.1)
	AYES:  ___________________
	NAYS:  ___________________
	APPROVED by me this 22nd  day of September, 2025.

	9 Forest Park Resolution approving a  Local Public Agency Joint Funding Agreement with IDOT for federally funded construction  a Local Public Agency Engineering_
	10 2026 Council Meeting Schedule Request



